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State Licensing Requirements for HVAC Professionals 

Many US states require that an HVAC/R technician be licensed before working independently in 
the field. However, there are exceptions. Some states do not require a license, although in 
these states the technician may still need to be licensed at the local or municipal level. All 
government policies are subject to change, and it is crucial to check with the local regulating 
authority for the most up-to-date requirements. 

State Professional Licensing Organization 
Alabama Alabama State Board of Heating and Air Conditioning Contractors  

Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development  

Arizona Arizona Registrar of Contractors  

Arkansas Arkansas Department of Labor and Licensing  

California Contractors State License Board  

Colorado State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 
Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection  

Delaware 
Board of Plumbing, Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration 
Examiners  

District of 
Columbia 

Board of Industrial Trades  

Florida Department of Business & Professional Regulation  

Georgia State Construction Industry Licensing Board  

Hawaii 
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, Professional and Vocational 
Licensing  

Idaho Division of Building Safety 

Illinois State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 
Indiana State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 
Iowa Iowa Plumbing and Mechanical Systems Board  

Kansas State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 
Kentucky Public Protection Cabinet, Department of Housing, Buildings & Construction  

Louisiana Louisiana State Licensing Board for Contractors  

Maine State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 

Maryland 
Board of Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration 
Contractors  

Massachusetts Engineering Division 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs  

Minnesota Department of Labor & Industry  

Mississippi State Board of Contractors  

Missouri State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 

https://hacr.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/
https://roc.az.gov/contractor-search
https://portal.arkansas.gov/
https://www.cslb.ca.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/dcp
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/plumbers/
https://dcra.dc.gov/professional-licensing
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/construction-industry/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-conditioned-air-contractors
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://dbs.idaho.gov/
https://idph.iowa.gov/pmsb
https://ky.joportal.com/
https://lslbc.louisiana.gov/contractors/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/hvacr/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/hvacr/
https://www.mass.gov/refrigeration-licensing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/
https://www.dli.mn.gov/
https://www.msboc.us/


State Professional Licensing Organization 
Montana Montana Department of Labor & Industry  

Nebraska Department of Labor  

Nevada State Contractors Board  

New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Employment Security, Economic and Labor Market 
Information Bureau  

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 

New Mexico New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department  

New York State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 
North Carolina State Board of Refrigeration Contractors  

North Dakota Secretary of State 

Ohio Department of Commerce  

Oklahoma Construction Industries Board  

Oregon Construction Contractors Board  

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department of Labor & Industry  

Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training, Professional Regulation  

South Carolina Contractor’s Licensing Board  

South Dakota Office of Economic Development  

Tennessee Board for Licensing Contractors  

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation  

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  

Vermont State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 

Virginia 
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, Board for 
Contractors  

Washington Department of Labor & Industries  

West Virginia Division of Labor Contractor Licensing  

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services  

Wyoming State licensing is not required. Local licensing may be. 
 

https://erd.dli.mt.gov/work-comp-regulations/montana-contractor/
https://dol.nebraska.gov/conreg/
http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/index.html
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hic/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/about-us/public-information-hub/online-services/
http://www.refrigerationboard.org/index.html
https://sos.nd.gov/business/contractors
https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/boards/ohio-construction-industry-licensing-board
https://cib.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/CCB/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dli.pa.gov/ucc/Pages/Contractor-Licensing.aspx
https://dlt.ri.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/clb/pub.aspx
https://sdgoed.com/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/acr/acr.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/contractor/index.html
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/
https://lni.wa.gov/licensing-permits/contractors/register-as-a-contractor/
https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/HVAC/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/HVACContractor/Default.aspx
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